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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors take immense pleasure in presenting the Thirty Second (32") Annual Report of
Genesis Finance Company Limited (hereinafter to be referred as “the Company”} along with the
Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022. Further in compliance
with the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has made all the requisite disclosure in this Board
Report with the objective of accountability and transparency in its operations and to make you aware
about the performance and future perspective of the Company.

1. BACKGROUND

The Company is engaged in a Non-Banking Finance Company (“NBFC”) business, holding Certificate
of Registration (CoR No. 14.00023) dated 21st February, 1998. The Company is a leading Indian
Financial Institution specializing in providing debt financing to MSMEs and consumers in India. The
Company has been in the business for more than 25 years and was amongst the first 25 NBFCs
registered with RBI.

2. FINANCIAL SUMMARY
The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 is

summarized below: -
Amount in INR lakhs

. Profit before Depreciation | 220. L EEsIaG

et W
Less: Depreciation and Amortization
expense
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Balance(brought forward from previous
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3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES




The company has transferred a sum amounting to INR 806.52 Lakhs to Reserve and Surplus
Accounts during the financial year under review.

4. DIVIDEND

Considering the future growth prospects of the Company in the industry and investing the profits
in other avenue for higher profits, the Company has decided to retain the profits and accordingly
the Board didn’t recommend any amount in the name of dividend to be distributed among the
shareholders for the Financial Year 2021-22.

5. PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND STATE OF THE COMPANY AFFAIRS
Brief description of nature of business

During the financial year 2021-22, the Company has earned a profit of INR 806.52 Lakhs as
against the profit of 926.74 Lakhs of the previous financial year.

The Company sustained its commitment to the highest level of quality, best in class service
management, security practices and mature business continuity processes that have collectively
helped achieve significant milestones during the year. The environment wasn't very stable but
the growth is commendable in the present situations.

It is imperative that affair of our company are managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is
vital to gain and retain the trust of our stakeholders.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the financial year 2021-22 there is no change in the nature of the Business.

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION |
OF THE COMPANY, HAVING OCCURRED SINCE THE END OF THE YEAR AND TILL THE DATE
OF THE REPORT

During the period under review, the company had received a proposal from its promoters for
voluntary delisting of the equity shares of the company from the stock exchange, i.e. the
Metropolitan Stock exchange of India Limited (MSEI). The Board considered the proposal and
approved the delisting at their meeting held on 14t February, 2022 and recommended the same
for approval by shareholders. In this regard, the company has proceeded with the postal ballot
and published the notice of the same. However, due to unforeseen reasons, the company has
decided not to proceed with the said proposal and kept it on hold until further action by the
Board.

Further, there have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position
of the company that occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of this annual report.

8. HOLDING COMPANY, SUBSIDIARY COMPANY, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANY |

The company does not have any holding, subsidiary company, joint venture or associate
company.

9. SHARE CAPITAL




The paid up Equity share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2022, stands at INR
46,39,71,200/- (Rupees Forty-Six Crore Thirty-Nine Lakhs Seventy-One Thousand Two Hudred
Only} divided into 4,63,97,120 (Four Crore Sixty-Three Lakhs Ninety-Seven Thousand One
Hundred Twenty only) equity share of INR 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. There was no change
in the authorized or paid-up Capital or subscribed Capital during FY 2021-22,

10. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OR MANAGEMENT

a) Change in directorate:
i. Appointment:

» On the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), the
Board atits meeting held on 14t February, 2022 appointed Mr. Gautam Agarwal (DIN:
00534790} as Additional Director in the category of Non-Executive Independent
Director with effect from 14t February 2022. ‘

» On the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), the
Board at its meeting held on 20 August, 2022 appointed Mr. Mahesh Kumar (DIN:
08488905) as an Additional Director in the category of Non-Executive lndependent
Director with effect from 20t August, 2022.

ii. Resignation:

» Mr. Umang Sarkar (DIN: 03172902) has resigned from the office of Non-Executive .
Independent Director of the company with effect from 17t November 2021.

> Mr. Gautam Agarwal (DIN: 00534790) resigned as an Additional Director in the
category of Non-Executive independent Director of the Company with effect from 12th
May, 2022.

iii. Directors liable to retire by rotation:

» Mr. Gopal Bisht (DIN: 00597160) is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual .
General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment,

b) Change in Key Managerial Personnel:
i. Re-appeintment of Whole Time Director;
» Mrs. Sangeeta Garg {DIN: 01117956) was re-appointed as the Whole Time Director
at the 315t Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30t September, 2021 for ancther
term of consecutive five years with effect from 29t September, 2021 up to 28%

September, 2026.

ii. Resignation of Company Secretary:

» Ms. Richa Bhardwaj was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance ()fﬁcer
of the Company w.e.f. 13t August, 2021.

11. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
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" The Independent Directors have submitted declaration of independence, as required under

section 149(7) of the Act, stating that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in
section 149(6) of the Act, as amended and Regulation 16 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as
amended.

The independent directors have also confirmed compliance with the provisions of Rule 6 of
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, relating to inclusion of
their name in the databank of Independent directors. Pursuant to the aforementioned Rules, the
Independent Directors have passed the online proficiency self-assessment test, to the extent

" applicable.

The Board took on record the declaration and confirmation submitted by the Independent
Directors, regarding them meeting the prescribed criteria of independence, after undertaking
due assessment of the veracity of the same as required under Regulation 25 of the SEBI Listing
Regulations.

Further, there has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status. as Independent -
Directors of the Company.

' During the year under review, the Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company had no

pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees, commission, if
any and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings of
the Board/ Committee of the Company.

NUMBERS OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

During the year, twelve (12) meetings of Board of Directors were held, the details of which are

. as follows:

Number of Board Meeting | Date of Board Meeting
01/2021-22 16-04-2021
02/2021-22 07-06-2021
03/2021-22 30-06-2021
04/2021-22 13-08-2021
05/2021-22 04-09-2021
06/2021-22 23-09-2021
07/2021-22 27-09-2021
08/2021-22 12-11-2021
09/2021-22 17-11-2021
10/2021-22 20-12-2021
11/2021-22 14-02-2022
12/2021-22 28-02-2022

Note: The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days {as prescribed in
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Secretarial Standard - 1 issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India and Listing Regulations).




13.

14.

COMMITTEES MEETING

The details pertaining to composition of committees and its meetings are provided in the
Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of the Board’s report.

DlRE.CTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Company has taken the utmost care in its operations, compliance, transparency, financial
disclosures and the financial statements have been made to give a true and fair view of the state

- of affairs of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134{5) of the Companies Act,
2013 and based upon the detailed representation, due diligence and inquiry thereof the
Directors hereby confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been

15,

16.

followed and that there are no material departures;

b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made °
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 2021-22 and of the proflt and
loss of the Company for that period;

¢} they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all apphcable
Taws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

f) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy in accordance with the provisions of the
" Act and Regulation 17(9) of the Listing Regulations and has constituted a Risk Management
Committee comprising of majority of members of the Board of Directors.

The Risk Management Committee reports to the Audit Committee as well as to the Board of
Directors about risk assessment and management procedures and status from time to time. The
Committee had taken adequate measure in its implementation by identifying various element of
risk - which may cause serious threat to the existence of the Company. The committee has also

established various measures to mitigate the various risks so identified. '

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has aligned its current system of internal financial control with the requirements
of Companies Act, 2013. The Company’s internal controls are commensurate with its size, scale
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18.

and nature of operations, These have been designed to provide reasonable assurances with .
regard to recording and providing reliable, financial and operational information, complying

_ with applicable statues, safeguarding assets from unauthorized use, executing transactions with

proper authorization and ensuring compliance with corporate policies.

M.C. Jain & Co., the Statutory Auditors of the Company have audited the financial statements
forming part of this annual report and have issued an attestation report on our internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in section 143 of Companies Act, 2013).

The Audit Committee of the Company has been delegated power to review the internal control -
systems and its adequacy. The Audit Committee monitors and evaluates the efficiency and
adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems,

" accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company and its branches.

Based on Audit Committee’s evaluation {as defined in section 177 of Companies Act 2013 and
Clause 18 of Listing Regulations), it was concluded that, as of March 31, 2022, our internal
financial controls were adequate and operating effectively.

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks with respect to internal control
systems by the Statufory Auditor/ Secretarial Auditor in their respective reports.

VIGIL MECHANISM

In terms of Section 177(9) read with other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and has
established a Vigil Mechanism for the Directors and employees to report any genuine concerns
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violations of the Company’s Code of
Conduct. The mechanism also provides adequate safeguards against victimization of persons
who use such mechanism and made provision for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit -
Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. The details of the policy have been disclosed in

. the Corporate Governance Report which is a part of this report and is also available on

di/Details-of-establishment-of-Vigil-Mechanism-

or- Whlstle Blower.pdf.
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the financial year under review, all the Related Party Transactions entered into by the
Company were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. Therefore, the -
disclosure of information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3) (h) of

. the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2414 is not applicable on the

company and has been mentioned as such in Form No. AOC-2 placed as Annexure-I of this
report

Further the related party transactions pelicy is also hosted on website of the Comp:cmy at
https://www genesisfinance.net/financial-pdf/Related-Party-Transacti en-Policy.pdf.

19. ANNUAL RETURN
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22,

23.

24,
" FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

25,

The annual return as provided under section 92(1) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed form MGT-7 is available on the web address .
https:/ /www.genesisfinancenet/annual-reporthtml

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS

During the year under review, no instances of frauds have been reported by the Statutory
Auditor, Secretarial Auditor and Internal auditor to the Audit Committee or to the Board of
Directors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the course of performance
of thelr duties as auditor.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY.

- The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, framed

a policy for determining selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, their
Independence and remuneration.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Secretarial Standards issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI") including any changes or additions -
thereto. The company has also endeavors to comply with voluntary Secretarial Standards issued

. by ICSI time to time.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The Company being a Non-Banking Financial Company, registered with Reserve Bank of India,
provisions of Section 186 fexcept sub section 186(1)] of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable on the Company. The Company has complied with section 186(1) of the Actin relation
to investments made by the Company,

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND

There are no significant particulars relating to Conservation of Energy, technology absorption
under Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 since your Company is not engaged inany .
manufacturing activity. No agreement has been entered into for Technology absorption.
However, the Company has made intensive use of technology in its operation during the yedr
under review.

During the year under review, the Company did not have any foreign exchange earnings and

foreign exchange outgo.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder,
are applicable on the Company in the financial year 2021-2022, since the Net Profit (calculated
as per the provisions of section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013) of the immediate preceding
financial year ie. 2020-2021 of the Company, exceeded the threshold limit of INR 5 Crore,
Therefore, the Board has taken appropriate steps to comply with the provisions of Corporate

" Social Responsibility ("CSR"}.

During the period under review, the Company was required to spend INR 15.99 lakhs towards
CSR activities and has spent an amount of INR. 37.03 Lakhs.

7




27.

28,

The details have been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report annexed to this report.
Further, the detailed Annual Report on the CSR activities undertaken by your Company in
Financial Year 2021-22, is annexed herewith marked as Annexure [L

The Policy is uploaded on the website of the Company and can be accessed at

- https:/ /www.genesisfinance.net/corporate-social-responsibility.html.
26,

BOARD EVALUATION
The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of Independent Din:::ctors,
Chairman, Board, Board Committees and other Individual Directors which include the criteria

for performance evaluation of the Non-Executive Directors and Executive Directors.

Based on the policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, the Board, Board

. Committees, and other Individual Directors, a process of evaluation was followed by the Board

for its own performance and that of its Committees and Individual Directors.

The Independent Directors has met separately without the presence of any Non-Independent
Director and member of management to discuss the performance of Non-Independent Directors
and the Board as a whole. In this separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of
non-Independent Directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman of the Company was
evaluated, taking into account the views of executive Directors and non-executive Directors.

. The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board

committees and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Listing
Regulations. The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from
all the Directors on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure,
effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the
committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness .
of committee meetings, etc. The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board

_ Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India on 5t January, 2017.

The Noemination and Remuneration Committee has carried out the evaluation of every Director’s
performance (including Independent Director).

The statement indicating the manner, in which, formal annual evaiuation of the Directors, the
Board and Board Level Committees was carried out, are given in detail in the report on
Corporate Governance, which forms part of this Annuai Report.

DEPOSITS

The Company is a non-deposit taking non-banking financial Company. It has neither invited nor
accepted any deposits from the public or its employees during the year under review. Also, the
provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 are not applicable on non-banking financial company as defined in the
Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

Accdrdingly, the provisions of Chapter V i.e. Sections 73 to 76A of the Companies Act, 2013 are -
not appiicable to the Company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
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30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

There are no significant or material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORKPLACE

_ As required by the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &

Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has formulated and implemented a policy on prevention of
sexual harassment at workplace with a mechanism of loading complaints. An Internal
Complaints Committee (“ICC") has been set up to redress Complaints received on sexual
harassment. The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed
of during the year under review-

s No. of complaints received: Nil
* No. of complaints disposed of: NA
# No. of complaints pending: Nil

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Cost Records
and Audit) Rules, 2014 are not applicable on the Company Therefore, the Company is not
required to maintain cost records.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

" In terms of the provisions of Section 197{12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement
showing the names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and names and
other particulars of the employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the
said rules forms part of this Report.

Disclosures relating to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197{12) of the .
Act read with Rule 5{1) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial

_ Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Annexure-Ill and forms part of this Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

As required under Regulation 34(3) of the Listing Regulations read with Schedule V thereto, the
repoert on Corporate Governance together with the Auditor’s certificate on compliance in this
regard and Managing Director’s declaration regarding compliance of Code of Conduct by Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel is attached and forms part of this Report as -
Ann -1V,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Pursuant to Schedule V of Listing Regulations, Management Discussion and Analysis Report is
annexed with this Report as Annexure-V.

CREDIT RATING

The Company has obtained credit rating of BWR BB+ with respect to Long Term Bank Loan of A

INR. 28.25 Crore, from Brickwork Rating.
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SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with Rule 9 of Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed M/s. A,
Upadhyaya & Associates, Company Secretaries, (COP No.: 4729, Membership No.: FCS 5921) to -
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022.

. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor in prescribed format MR-3 is annexed to this report as

Annexure-V1
The auditor has shared following observations on the compliances undertaken by the company.

e The Company has submitted the disclosures of related party transactions for the half-
year ended i.e., October- March, 2021 on 31st July, 2021. Since, the Company was obliged
to submit the same on or before 30t july, 2021, it had made a delay of 1 day in filing the
required disclosure, The company was able to submit the prescribed disclosure on 31st
July, 2021, .

s The Company had an unspent amount of INR 64127.81, which it was required to transfer

" to the prescribed fund, however it has been unable to do so.

Our comments on the above observations:

# The company had delayed submission inadvertently and has paid the applicable penalty
of INR. 5,000 to the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited on which the equity -
shares of the Company are listed, had levied a fine of INR 5,000 /- (Rupees Five Thousand
Only) plus applicable GST and directed the Company to pay the fine within 15 days from
the date of order letter dated August 20, 2021. The Company has paid the fine to the
stock exchange within the provided time.

¢ The company has spent the unspent CSR amount after the closure of the financial year,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s M.C. Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 304012E) was appointed as -
the statutory auditors of the Company for the tenure of five years to hold the office from the

. conclusion of 29% AGM up to the conclusion of 34t AGM.

M.C.Jain & Co,, Chartered Accountants {Firm Registration No. 304012E) has audited the financial
statements of the Company for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2022. The Report of the
Statutory Auditor is annexed to this report as Annexure- VII and forms part of this report.

The observations/remarks in the Auditor’s Report are deait in the notes forming part of accounts
at appropriate places and the same being self-explanatory, no further comment is considered .
necessary.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

Mr. Awdhesh Kumar Singh, Chartered Accountant (Membership No: 513423), performs the
duties of internal auditor of the Company. The report given by the internal auditor has been
reviewed by the audit committee from time to time.

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
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40.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 124(6) of the Act read with Investor Education and
Protection Fund Authority {Accounting, Audit, Transfer, and Refund) Rules, 2016, the Company
is not required to transfer any amount of equity shares to Investor Education and Protection
Fund.

COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

. The Company’s policy on Directors appointment and remuneration have been disclosed in the

Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of the Board's report.
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Annexure-I

Form No. AOC-2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

{Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

Genesis Finance Company Limited (the Company) has not entered into any
contract/arrangement/transaction,/ with its related parties, which is not in the ordinary course
of business or at arm’s length during the financial year 2021-22.

Sl No.- | Particulars S : : : o Details
a. | Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship N/A
b. | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions N/A
C. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions N/A
d. | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the 'N/A

value, if any

e, | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions | N/A
£ date(s} of approval by the Board N/A
g. | Amount paid as advances, if any: N/A
h.

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required | N/A

under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

For and on Behalf of the  Board
Genpsis Finance Company Limited AL
o o Aﬁ“’b bast

Nafe

The details of contract or arrangement or transactions entered by the Company with related
parties at arm’s length and in Ordinary course of business during the financial year 2021-22 are
as follows:

SL:|'Nameofthe = | Nature of Contracts | Duration of the | Salient features .-} Date(s} of | Amou
No. | Related Party | / Arrangements/ -~ | Contracts /. ' | ofthe Contracts /. | approval | ntpaid
- "|'‘and'Nature of .| Transactionsure of | Arrangements /| Arrangement/ - | by the a8t
" ' |'Relationship | Relationships " Transactions -Transactionis - Board, if -} advanc -

“including the : any 1 es,df

ivaiue, if any ] _ any (in"
1, NA NA NA NA NA NA

Garg Sangeeta Garg
( aging Director) e {(Whole Time Directo I
DIN: 00916814 R DIN: 01117956 ; .

Address: B-24 Ground Floor, Geetanjali Enclave, New  Address: B-24 Ground Floor, Geetanjali
Delhi - 110017 Enclave, New Delhi - 110017

Date: 027 September, 2022

Place: New Delhi
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Annexur‘e-‘II

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities of Genesis Finance
Company Limited for tbe financial year ended 315t March 2022

. . Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

The CSR Policy and projects of Genesis Finance Company Limited (“the Company”) are steered
by the same values that guide the business of the Company. The Company has endeavored to
conduct its business responsibly, mindful of its social accountability, respecting applicable laws
and with regard for human dignity.

The Company undertakes initiatives that help for sustainable development of the society and
empowers the welfare measures for the underprivileged communities.

- The Key focus areas prioritised by the Company in its CSR policy are given below:

*  Education and Skill Development
* Health & Hygiene

The projects undertaken are within the broad framework of Schedule VI of the Companies Act,
2013. The CSR Policy adopted by the Company is available on the website of the Company:
https://www.genesisfinance.net/corporate-social-responsibility.html :

. Composition of CSR Committee

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Companies having a minimum CSR
Expenditure of INR. 50 lakhs and less are not required to constitute CSR Committee. Since, the
Company has CSR expenditure of INR. 15.99 Lakhs during the period under review, accordingly,
the Board has decided not to form the CSR Committee and all the activities of the Company are
to be taken under the governance of the Board.

. Web-Link for details on Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects
. approved by the Board

The Company was not required to constitute CSR committee during the period under review.
Further, the CSR Policy and CSR Projects can be found over the website of the Company:
https:/ /www.genesisfinance net/corporate-secial-responsibility. html

Impact assessment of projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 8 of the
Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014

. Not applicahle
Amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 7 of the Companies

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for
the financial year
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No.

| Financial Year

Amount available for set-off
from . preceding finanua]
years (m Rs) R

Rs)

Amount required to be set-off
for the financial year, 1f any (m

NiL

Average net profit of tbe company as per section 135(5):

6.
The average net profit of Genesis Finance Company Limited of the last three financial years was -
calculated to be INR. 799.50/- Lakhs
7. CSR obligation
No Partlculars : B - : { Amount {INRinlakhs) -
a. | 2% of average net proﬁt of the Company as per section 135 (5} 15.99/-
b. | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or | NIL
activities of the previous financial years
c. | Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any NIL
d. | Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7h-7¢) 15.99/-
8.
a. CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Total L Amou_nt Unspent {INR in Lakhs)
:.Amount B S S ' . IO
f‘Spe“t for [ Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to ‘any fund
:;‘he i-‘; -Unspent CSR Acceunt as- per spec:ﬁed under Schedule VII as per:
Financial - section 135{6} : second proviso to section 135(5)
Year [INR ; -
: Amount | Date of transfer ‘Name - of | Amount - | Date - of
T : St the Fund o o transfer
3-7.03 NIL - NIL - - '
h. Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
S.No. | ‘Name ™ | Item Local | Location of the | Project’ | Amount | Amount -| Amount -Mode ~of | Mode- - oof
1| of the | from the |‘area | project: - - | duration. | allocated | spent in transferred_ -.lmplementaﬁon lmplementatmn -]
Project-! Hst' :'of | (Yes/ - 1 for - .the | the /. | to: Unspent_'_ R Direct | Through -
actlvities | ‘No) . project .| current [ CSR- 1:[Yes/No) s -lmplementing-
i {inINR) | financial :Account_f_n_r s ' U Agency -
Schiedule 0w Year - (in] the project’y B IERERE LR
S| Viitothe |- INR) as '.'p'er'i s
S| At - ‘Sertion -
) ) ‘135{6) (m :
: "-INR} e REUREE y
State | District 1 - : Name: (:SR
B S Registration
number

NIL
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¢. Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

Sl | Name | Item Local- -} Location of the | Amount | Mode - of ¢+ Mode - coof
No. | of. the | from the | area-.... " prpiéct spent impiementauon implementation -~
" Project | list . of | (Yes/No) B for ‘the Direct Through " o
activities project | (Yes/No] implementing
in o S R i fin lNR]' _ agency -
-] Schedule B 'State- District -1 Name -] CSR .
~ | VIlto the ST PUNTRE IR ) registration
] Act number.
NIL

- d. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
e. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : N.A.
f. Total amount spent for the Financial Year {8b+8c+8d+8e) : INR 37.03 Lakhs
g. Excess amount for set off, if any : N.A.

:S1 -y Particular Amount (INR in Lakhs)
No. | oo S : . -
i.| Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 15 99
135{5)
ii.| Total amount spent for the Financial Year 37.03
iii. | Excess amount spent for the financial year [{ii)-(i}] 21.04

iv.| Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or | -
activities of the previous financial years, if any
v.| Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii}- | 21.04

(iv)]
9. Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding

financial year(s):
81| Project | Name i Financial - .|.Project Status  of
‘No. | ID, ] of - the j Year in | durati 1 “am the project
Project | which = the | .-~ allocated '| th ‘spentatthe |- -
- | project was" sy for’ -the i projectin’| end . . of | Compieted
commenced | . - | project | the | reporting = | /Ongoing -

(in INR) | reporting | Financial

.| Financial - { Year. - (in
- -] Year - [m'- Rs) . .
INR) |

NIL

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relatmg to the asset
so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year: Nil
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11. Specify the reason(s}, if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net

profit as per section 135(5). Not applicable. The company has spent more than the required
amount.

For and on Behalf of the Board
Genesis Finance Company Limited

4
& Lk Lw’j
. / J\O"’:&‘L E
_Na Garg 3 Sangeeta Garg

(Managing Director):: (Whole Time Director)
DIN: 00916814 : DIN: 01117956
Address: B-24 Ground Floor, Geetanjali Address: B-24 Ground Floor, Geetanjali |
Enclave, New Delhi - 110017 Enclave, New Dethi - 110017

Date: 020 September, 2022
Place: New Delhi
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1.

Annexure No. Ill

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the empioyees
of the Company for the financial year 2021-2022:

:S. | Name(s) .. of | Designation Ratio -~ to  Median
‘No, | Director(s) o | Remuneration N

1. Mr Naresh Garg Ma.naging Director 9.33:1

2. | Mrs. Sangeeta Garg Whole-Time Director 6.67:1

3. | Mr. Gopal Bisht Whole-Time Director 1.33:1

4, | Mr. Umang Sarkar Non-Executive Independent Director | NA

5. | Mr. Ashish Ghai Non-Executive Independent Director | NA

6. | Mr. Feroz Malik Non-Executive Independent Director | NA

7. | Mr. Gautam Agarwal | Additional Non-Executive | NA

Independent Director

Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief

_ Executive Officer or Company Secretary in the financial year 2021-2022;

‘S. - {'Name’ Designation | Percentage " |
'No. [ : Increase (%} -
. Mr. Naresh Garg Managing Director Nil
2. | Mrs. Sangeeta Garg Whole-Time Director Nil
3. | Mr. Gopal Bisht Chief Financial Officer Nil
4. | Mr. Umang Sarkar Non-Executive Independent Nil
Director
5. | Mr. Ashish Ghai Non-Executive Independent Nil
Director
6. | Mr. Feroz Malik Non-Executive Independent Nil
Director
17. | Mr. Gautam Agarwal Additional Non-Executive Nil
Independent Director
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8. | Ms. Richa Bhardwaj
Secretary

Compliance officer and Company | Nil

3. Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:

'S.No.| Particulars

Percentage - Increase

o)

1. Percentage increase in the median remuneration of
employees in the financial year:

25%

Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: As on 315t March, 2022, there
- are 9 (Nine) permanent employees on the rolls of the Company

5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification/ exceptional circumstances, if

any:

The Average percentile increase in the salary of managerial personnel in FY 2021-22 is NIL while -

the Average percentile increase in the salary of employees other than managerial personnel in
. FY 2021-22 is 4.36%.

a. Details of top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn for the Financial Year 2021-22;

Y% age

S. Name of Designation | Remuneration | Nature of . | Qualifications | Date of . Apeof | Last . Whether .
No. | Employee S Received - . ‘Employment | and - | commencement | employee | -employment | Equity ~ | relative '
B | (contractual. | experience . . | ofemployment | . .. | held before - -} shares -ofany .
Heor i o 3 ' .| joining the - | heldhy - | director .
‘otherwise) - | Company the . [or -
. o employee | managexr?
o I yes,

3 then
name of .-
such
Director

N or -
1 Naresh Garg | Managing 42,00,000 Permanent M.Com 01/07/1994 61 N/A 7.65 Yes,
Director Employee : relative of
Sangeeta
Garg
2 Sangeeta Whole Time | 30,090,000 Permanent Graduate 01/11/1997 54 N/A 966 Yes,
Garg Director Employee reative of
Naresh
Garg
3 Vinod Tayal | Vice 10,80,00,000 Permanent Graduate 01/08/2011 52 N/A 3.03 -
President Employee
4 Sharan Head 8,40,000 Permanent Graduate 01/11/1996 51 N/A 510 -
Tayal operation Employee :
5 Prateet Garg 60,040,000 Permanent Chartered 0170472021 30 N/A 7.7 Relative of
employee Accountant Mr.
’ Naresh
Garg and
Sangeeta
Garg
i3 Gopal Bisht Whole Time 6,00,000 Permanent Graduate 0171271995 51 N/A 0.1 -
| Director Employee
cum Chief
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Financiat
Officer
Akash Jain Accounts 6,00,000 Permanent Graduate 01/12/1995 31 N/A 0.01
Employee -
Vinod Field . 4,20,000 Permanent 12th Pass 01/05/2005 48 N/A 3.29
Kumar Worker Employee
Disha Jain Legal 3,60,000 Permanent LLB 041/09/2016 32 N/A 0.00
Consuitant Employee
Shilpi - | Manager 4,80,000 Permanent Graduate 01/08/2022 41 N/A 0.00
AgarwalGoel | Finance and Employee Co
Mortgage
Mr. Rahul Accounts 3,20,000 Permanent Graduate 41/08/2022 28 N/A 0.00
Garg Employee i
Richa Company 1,36,000 Company Associate 13/08/2021 34 N/A 0.00
Bhardwaj Secretary Secretary Company
and and Secretary
Compliance Complianc
Officer e Officer
Babita Garg 4,50,000 Permanent Graduate 01/04/2022 41 N/A 0.0
employee
Subash d ' 27,00,000 Permanent Graduate 01/04/2022 71 N/A 0.0
Chand Garg employee :

6. Details of employees who:

a. Are employed throughout Financial Year and were in receipt of remuneration not less
than INR One Crore and Two Lakh:

Not applicable.

3

Are employed for part of Financial Year and were in receipt of remuneration for any
part of the year, at a rate which, in aggregate, was not less than INR Eight Lakhs and Flfty
Thousand per month.

Not applicable.

¢. Are employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of
remuneration in that year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which,

. in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time
director or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent
children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company.

The Company does not have any employees who is drawing remuneration in excess of imit
prescribed under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

| b

Board of Directors of

. For and on behalfe
ce-Company Limited

Ge esn Finan

o Sangeeta Garg
( anaglng Dlrector} (Whole Time Dlrector)
DIN: 00916814 ~ DIN: 01117956
Address: B-24 Ground Floor, Geetanjali Enclave, Address: B-24 Ground Floor, Geetan]ah
New Delhi - 110017 Enclave, New Dethi - 110017

. Date: (2ndSeptember, 2022
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure No. IV
EPORT ON CORPORATE ERNANCE

The Company seeks to adopt good Corporate Governance practices and to ensure compliance with
all relevant laws and regulations. The Company conducts its activities in a manner that is fair and
trahsparent and also perceived to be such by others. The Company has complied with the statutory
and regulatory requirements in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter considered as “Listing Regulations”).

The aim of "Good Corporate Governance” is to manage the affairs of the Company in a transparent
manner and made accountable for its conduct in order to maximize the long-term value of the
Company for the benefit of all its shareholders and all other stakeholders.

COMPANY'’S PHILOSOPHY ON THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is a set of systems, processes and principles which ensure that a Company is
governed in the best interest of all the stakeholders. It is about promoting fairness, equity,
transparency, accountability and respect for laws. It provides a structure that works for the benefit
of everyone concerned, by ensuring that the Company adheres to ethical standards, laws and accepts
best practices. The Company believes that good Corporate Governance practices enable a Company
to attract financial, human capital and leverage, these resources to maximize long-term shareholder
value, while preserving the interests of multiple stakeholders, including society at large.

To achieve excellence in Corporate Governance, the Company follows the principles of transparency,
accountability and integrity in functioning, so as to constantly enhance value for all stakeholders and
fulfill the social obligation entrusted upon the corporate sector. The Company always strives towards
articulating good code of ethics and governance principles thereby perpetuating it into generating
long term economic value.

Your Company has complied with the requirements of the Corporate Governance Code, the disclosures
of which are given below:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ['BOARD’}
A. Composition and category of Directors

According to regulation 17(1)(a) of Listing Regulations, the Board of Director shall have an
optimum combination of executive and non-executive directors with at least one women
director and not less than fifty percent of the Board of Directors shall comprise of non-
executive directors.

The Company had a judicious mix of Executive, Non-Executive Directors and one-woman
Director on its Board as at 31st March, 2022. The Board of Directors of the Company consists of
a Managing Director, two Executive Directors (including one-woman director} and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Composition of the Board is in conformity with
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) and Regulatlon
17 ofthe Listing Regulations as amended from time to time,

As per the provisions of Section 165 of the Act none of the Directors of the Company is a
Director in more than 20 indian companies, with not more than 10 public limited companies. -
Further, as mandated by Regulation 174 of the Listing Regulations, none of the Directors are
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director in more than 7 Listed entities and serves as an Independent Director in more than 7
Listed companies, or serves as an Independent Director in 3 listed companies in case he/ she
serves as a Whole Time Director/Managing Director in any listed company.

The day to day management of the affairs of the Company is entrusted with the senior
management personnel, headed by the Managing Director, who functions under the overall
supervision, direction and control of the Board of Directors of the Company. The Board meets -
regularly to discuss, review and decide upon the matters such as policy formulation, settmg up
of goals, appraisal of performances with the goals and control functions, etc.

The composition of Board of Directors of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, is given below:

S.° | Name of the Director - | DIN - | Category

No. : SR . . S ) : ' ; _ .

1 Mr. Naresh Garg | 06916814 . M;r.x.agin.g Director

2. | Mrs, Sangeeta Garg* 01117956 Whole Time Director

3. Mr. Gopal Bisht 00597160 Whole Time Director

4, Mr. Aashish Ghai 07276636 Non-Executive Independent Director
5. Mr. Feroz Matik 00262559 Non-Executive Independent Director
6. Mr. Gautam Agarwal** 00534790 Non-Executive Independent Director

* Mrs. Sangeeta Garg has been re-appointed as Whole time director of the Company with effect
from 30t September, 2021,

**Mr. Gautam Agarwal has been appointed as the Non-Executive Independent Director with
effect from 14t February, 2022.

Note: Mr. Mahesh Kumar (DIN: 08488905} has been appointed the Non-Executive Independent
Director with effect from 20t August, 2022

Resignations during the year: '

Mr, Umang Sarkar has resigned from the office of Independent Director with effect from 17t
November, 2021. .

B. Meeting of Board held and Director’s attendance thereat

The Board holds its meetings at regular intervals to review and discuss the performance of the
Company, its future plans, strategies and other pertinent issues relating to the Company. The

. meetings of the Board are usually held at the registered office of the Company, situated at New
Delhi and are scheduled well in advance. The Board meets at least once in every quarter to
review the quarterly financial statements and other relevant agenda items, additional meetings
were held as and when required.

During the financial year 2021-2022, the Board met twelve times on the dates given in table
below. The gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty
days.
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Numberof Board Meeting . | Date of Board Meeting
017202122 16042051 —
02/2021-22 07.06.2021
03/2021-22 30.06.2021
04/2021-22 13.08.2021
05/2021-22 04.05.2021
06/2021-22 23.09.2021
07/2021-22 27.10.2021
08/2021-22 12.11.2021
09/2021-22 17.11.2021
10/2021-22 200.12.2021
11/2021-22 14.02.2022
12/2021-22 28.02.2022

The attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting held during F.Y. 2021-22 and the last -
Annual General Meeting

SI.No. | Name of the director | Number - of . board | Whetherattended the last
P L A - i'‘Meetings attended AGM R ]
1. Mr. Naresh Garg 12 Yes
2. Mrs. Sangeeta Garg 12 Yes
I3 Mr. Gopal Bisht 12 Yes
4, Mr. Umang Sarkar 6 Yes
5. Mr. Aashish Ghai 9 Yes
6. Mr, Feroz Malik 10 Yes
7. Mr. Gautam Agarwal 1 No

C. Number of other Board of Directors or Committees in which a Director is a Member or
Chairperson including the name of the listed entities where he is a Director and category

of Directorship as on 31t March, 2022
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Name - of the | Category Details of Directorships in | Number of Committee
Director - ‘other Companies positions held in other
AR * S | companjes > P
“|*Chairman | Member:
Mr. Naresh Garg | Director e Genesis Dream | Nil Nil
Merchants Private
Limited
Mrs.  Sangeeta | Director e (enesis Dream | Nil Nil
Garg Merchants Private
Limited
Mr. Gopal Bisht | NA Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Aashish Ghai | NA Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Feroz Malik | Whole Time | ¢ Globus Roaming Services | Nil Nil
Director Private Limited
¢ Faat City Tech Private .
Additional Limited Nil Nil
Director e Lecash Finance Private
Limited
Director Nii Nil
Mr. Gautam | Managing e Associated Infraprojects | Nil Nil
Agarwal Director and Services Limited
¢ Glo-Tech Enterprises .
Director Private Limited Nil Nil
¢ Pink Flower investment
Director Private Limited
¢ Quantum Dynamics Nil Nil
Education & Training
Director Private Limited
e Cheetahgarh Resorts | Nil Nil
Private Limited
Director ;
Nil Nil

None of the Directors hold any Directorship on any Board or Committee of any other listed A

entity, hence no disclosure is required.

D. Disclosure of Relationships between Directors Inter-Se

‘S.No.

Name of the Director -

Relationship Inter-se

1.

Mr. Naresh Garg

Husband of Mrs. Sangeeta Garg
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Mrs. Sangeeta Garg Wife of Mr. Naresh Garg

Mr. Gopal Bisht -

Mr. Umang Sarkar -

Mr. Aashish Ghai -

Mr. Feroz Malik -

N Bl B

Mr. Gautam Agarwal -

E. Number of Sbares and Convertible Instruments heid by Non-Executive Directors

During the year under review, Mr. Feroz Malik the Non-Executive Independent Directors of the
Company held 700 Equity shares of the Company apart from him none of the other Non-
Executive Independent Director holds any share or security of the Company. :

F. Familiarization Programmes imparted to Independent Directors

Pursuant to Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations read with Regulation 46, the Company
shall familiarize the Independent Directors about the Company, including- their roles, rights,
responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the company operates the
business model of the company, etc., through various programmes.

The Company conducted the familiarization programmes for Independent Directors to
enhance their leadership skills and motivation and to increase the interaction of the
Independent Directors with the Executive Directors of the Company. '

The web link for the familiarization programmes is as follows: -

https:/Swww genesisfinance. net/financial-pdf/Familirazotion-programme.pdf

G. Key Skills, Competence and Expertise of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Genesis Finance Company Limited comprises of qualified
members from different areas and has competent skills and expertise to manage the affairs of
the Company in effective manner. The Members are committed to ensure good corporate
governance at all the levels.

The following are the key qualifications, skills and competence which are. taken into
consideration while appointing members on the Board.

Industry Experience and Knowledge
Finance

Human Resource

Operations

Marketing

Risk and Compliance Oversight

" " e s e @

Expertise/skill of Directiors:
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$.No. | Key Qualification — | Name of Directors possessing such qualification _
1 Industry Experience and | Mr. Naresh Garg, Mr. Gopal Bisht, Mr. Feroz Malik
. i Knowledge
2 Finance Mr. Gopal Bisht, Mr. Ashish Ghai,
3 Human Resource Mrs. Sangeeta Garg, Mr. Gopal Bisht, Mr. Mahesh
Kumar
4 Operations Mr. Naresh Garg, Mrs. Sangeeta Garg, Mr. Gopal Blsht
5 Marketing Mr. Gautam Agarwal, Mr. Mahesh Kumar
6 Risk and Compliance | Mr. Naresh Garg, Mr. Gopal Bisht, Mr. Feroz Malik,
oversight Aashish Ghai

H. Independent Directors
i. Confirmation

‘The Company has received declarations pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act,
2013, from alf the Independent Directors (IDs} of the Company confirming that they meet .
the criteria of independence as prescribed both under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013, read with rules framed thereunder and in terms of Regulation 16(1)(b) of Llstmg
Regulations.

il. Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

In terms of Regulation 25(3} of the Listing Regulations read with Schedule IV of the
Companies Act, 2013, one exclusive meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 30t
June, 2021, inter-alia to discuss:

* Review the performance of non - Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

¢ Review the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views
of the Executive and Non - Executive Directors;

+ Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company’s management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and

reasonably perform their duties.

¢ The independent directors present elected Mr. Umang Sarkar as Chairman for the
meeting. All three independent directors were present at the meeting.

iii. Attendance of Directors at independent Director’'s Meeting

S.No. | Name - of - the| No.. of meetmgs No.” " of meetings.
1o Directors | entitled to attend | -attended

1 ) Mr. Ufnang Sarkar 1 1

2. Mr. Aashish Ghai 1 1

3. Mr. Feroz Malik ! 1

4. Mr. Gautam Agarwal Nil NA
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I. Detailed Reasons for the Resignation of Independent Directors

" During the year under review, Mr, Umang Sarkar resigned from the office of Independent
Directors before the expiry of his term with effect from 11 November, 2021 on account of pre-
occupancy. 1t is hereby confirmed that pursuant to the resignation letter, there was no other
material reason for the resignation of the above said Director other than those stated above.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Company has four committees of the Board:

3.1, Audit Committee

3.2
3.3.
3.4,

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholder Relationship Committee
Risk Management Committee

3.1, AUDIT COMMITTEE

in terms of Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations and Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, |
2013, the Company has constituted the Audit Committee. The Board reviews the working
ofthe committee from time to time to bring about greater effectiveness in order to comply
with the various requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulanons and
the NBFC Regulations.

A. Terms of Reference

The functioning and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as prescribed
under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of Listing -
Regulations.

Objective: The primary objective of the Commiltee is to monitor and provide an
effective supervision of the management'’s financial reporting process and disclosure
of its financial information, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures with the highest
level of transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting. The Committee
oversees the work carried out in the financial reporting process by the management,
by Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors and notes the processes and safeguards
employed by each of them. In particular, these include:

Financials

» Review of the quarterly /half-yearly/annual financial statements with reference
to changes, if any, in accounting policies and reasons for the same. .

¢ Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgment by
management, adjustments, if any, arising out of audit findings.

¢ Compliance with listing and legal requirements relating to financial statements
qualifications, if any, in the draft audit report.

Internal controls and risk management

e Review of internal audit function and discussion on internal audit reports.
¢ Review of vigil mechanism.
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+ Review of adequacy of internal control systems.

* Review of risk management policies especially enterprise level risk
management,

Compliance and other related aspects

» Disclosure of related party transactions and subsequent modifications, if any.

e Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. '

* Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company.

¢ Uses/application of funds raised through an issue, _

¢+ Review and recommendation of appointment, remuneration and terms of
appointment of statutory auditors.

¢ Review of other services rendered by the statutory auditor.

s Review of the management discussion and analysis of the financial conditions
and results of operations, significant related party transactions, managemerit
letters issued by statutory auditors and internal audit reports.

The Audit Committee looks into the matters as are specifically referred to it by the Board of
Directors besides looking into the mandatory requirements of the Regulation 18 of the
‘Listing Regulations and provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

B. Meetings of Audit Committee

Number ... of :  Audit |:Date of Audit Committee
‘Committee Meetings | Meeting S
017202122 16.04.2021

02/2021-22 30.06.2021

03/2021-22 13.08.2021

04/2021-22 04.09.2021

05/2021-22 12.11.2021

06/2021-22 17.11.2021

07/2021-22 14.02.2022

08/2021-22 28.02.2022

Composition of Audit Committee, Name of Chairperson and members along
with the attendance at meetings

Categor - - Meetings -
y 7| Entitled: to | Attended
¥ Sl attend o s R
Mr. Feroz | Chairperson ! Non- 8 7
Malik Executive
Independen
t Director
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2. Mr. Member Non- 8 6
Aashish Executive
Ghai Independen
{ Director
3. Mr. Gopal | Member Executive 3 3
Bisht Whole Time
Director &
CFO
4. Mr. Member Non- 1 1
Gautam Executive
Agarwal* Independen
t Director
5. | Mr. Umang | Member Non- 6 5
Sarkar ** Executive
Independen
t Director

*Mr. Gautam Agarwal has been inducted as a member of the committee with effect from
14t February, 2022.

**Mr. Umang Sarkar resigned from the office of Independent Director with effect from .
.17t November, 2021 and consequently ceased to be member of the committee.

Note: Mr. Mahesh Kumar (DIN: 08488905) has been appointed as the member ofAddit
Committee with effect from 20% August, 2022, '

Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

3.2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in line with Regulation 19 of -
the Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

A. Terms of Reference

The broad terms of reference of the Committee are as follows:

Te identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may
be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid
down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall .
specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of the Board,
its committees and individual Directors to be carried out either by the
Board, by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee or by an
independent external agency and review its implementation and
compliance.

To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a
policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial -
Personnel and other employees. '
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s The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating
the policy ensure that:

a)

b)

the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality -
required to run the Company successfully;

relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks; and

remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior
management invelves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the company and its goals:

o The Chairperson of the said Committee or, in his absence, any other
member of the committee autherized by him in this behalf shall attend
the general meetings of the company.

¢« To consider and fix the remuneration package of non-executive and
executive Directors including pension rights and any compensation
payment.

» All elements of remuneration package of Directors such as benefits,
bonus, stock options, pension etc.

¢ Any other work and policy, related and incidental to the objectives of the
committee as per provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder.

B. Meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Committee met Four times in the financial year 2021-2022:

Number.of Nomination | Date of Nomination and

Remuneration | Remuneration Committee:

" Meetings .7 | Meeting S
01/2021-22 30.06.2021
02/2021-22 13.08.2021
03/2021-22 04.09.2021
04/2021-22 14.062.2022
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C. Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Name of
Chairperson, members and Attendance at Meetings

S.'|'Name :of the | Position | Category Meetings
N | Director 1 NS — SRR
o | Entitled | Attend.
0 - toattend fed
1. | Mr. Feroz Malik | Chairperso | Non-Executive 4 3
n Independent
Director
2. | Mr. Aashish Ghai | Member Non-Executive 4 3
Independent
Director
3. Mr. Umang | Member Non-Executive 3 3
* | Sarkar Independent
Director
4, | Gautam Agarwal | Member Non-Executive Nil NA
*k Independent
Director

*Mr. Umang Sarkar resigned from the office of Independent Director with effect
from 17 November, 2021 and consequently ceased to be member of the committee.

** Mr. Gautam Agarwal was appointed as member of the Committee with eﬁect
from 14 February, 2022.

Note: Mr. Mahesh Kumar (DIN: 08488905) has been appointed as the member of
the committee with effect from 209 August, 2022. ‘

Comparny Secretary acts as Secrefary to the Committee.

D. Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors

As per the Regulation 19 of Listing Regulations, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (“the Committee”) shall lay down the evaluation
criteria for performance evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

Further, the Board is required to monitor and review Board Evaluation
Framework. This Framework shall contain the details of Board's self-evaluation.

The Board is committed to assess its own performance as a Board in order to
identify its strengths and areas in which it may improve its functioning.

The Committee shall establish the following processes for evaluation of
performance of Independent Director and the Board:

¢ Once a year, the Board will conduct a self-evaluation. It is the responsibility
of the Chairman of the Board, supported by the Company Secretary of the
Company, to organize the evaluation process and act on its outcome;
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¢ The Committee shall formulate evaluation criteria for the Board and the
Independent Directors which shall be broadly based on:

i.  Knowledge to perform the role;

il.  Time and level of participation;
ifi.  Performance of duties and level of oversight; and
iv.  Professional conduct and independence.

e The Board/Independent Directors shall be asked to complete the evaluatmn
forms and submit the same to the Chairperson.

¢ The formats for Performance Evaluation of the Board of Directors; Non-
Independent Directors, Chairperson and Independent Directors are the part of
the Palicy.

3.3. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation

20 of Listing Regulations, the Company has constituted a Stakeholder Relationship
Committee,

A. Chairman of the Committee

Mr. Feroz Malik is the Chairman of the committee as at 31st March, 2022.

B. Compliance Officer
Ms. Richa Bhardawaj, Company Secretary of the Company has been designated as the
Compliance Officer of the Company.

Address of Compliance Officer - Genesis Finance Company Limited 4, MMTC/STC
Market, Geetanjali, Delhi - 110017

C. Meetings of Stakeholder Relationship Committee :
The Committee met one time in the financial year 2021-2022 on 17t November, 2021.

D. Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee, Name of Chairperson,
members and attendance at meetings

S No.:{ Name - of the | Position . | Category . - | -~ Meetings
dlrector R PR ST Entltled to | Attended
1.* Mr. Feroz Malik | Chairperson | Non-Executive |1 1
independent
Director
2. Mrs. Sangeeta | Member Whole  Time | 1 1
Garg Director
3. Mr, Naresh Garg | Member Managing 1 1
Director
4.+ Mr. Umang | Member Non-Executive |1 0
Sarkar Independent
Director
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* Mr. Feroz Malik was appointed as the new member of the committee and subsequeﬁtly as
the Chairperson the committee with effect from 17t November, 2021.

**Mr. Umang Sarkar resigned from the office of Independent Director with effect from 17
November, 2021 and consequently ceased to be member of the committee.

Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

E. Details of the Investor Complaints Received During FY 2021-22

_ - of | No. complaints | No. . ~of {Ne. = .- ~“of | No.. - of]
complaints - at | received complaints not | complaints. | pending.
 the begmmng during the year | solved - to - the | resolved during | complaints
;. of the DS satisfaction . of | the year -
sharebolders 5 [ ST

Nil Nil NI Nil Nil

The committee looks into redressing of investors complaints like non receipt of
dividends, non-receipt of Annual Reports, Share Transfers, Issue of Share Certificates
and Duplicate/Renewal of Share Certificates, etc.

It recommends measures for overall improvements in the quality and promptness in
investor services.

-3.4, RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Company in line with Regulation 21 of the Listing Regulations constituted the Risk
Management Committee, The Company fellows well - established risk assessment and
minimization procedures which are periodically reviewed by the Board.

For this, the Company has framed a sturdy Risk Management Policy for the Company to
detect any threats to the extinction of the business. : :

_A. Terms of Reference
» To review the Company's risk governance structure, risk assessment and risk
management frame work, guidelines, policies and processes for risk assessment and risk

management,

» To review the Company’s risk mitigation strategies relating to identified key risks as well
as the processes for monitoring and mitigation such risks. ‘

* Report to the Board on the Committee’s activities for information and recommend
~ proposed changes, if any, to the Board for approval. :

B. Meetings of Risk Management Committee

The Committee met two times in the financial year 2021-2022 i.e. on 30t june, 2021 and on
13% August, 2021,
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“C. Combosition of Risk Management Committee, Name of Chairperson, members and
attendance at meetings

S..'|'Name. . of - the | Position Category ‘| Meetings
N‘_’F_.‘_. Di__f_e_‘_:t_‘_’r EERR - | Entitled to | Attended
B | attend - ROES
1. Mr. Naresh Garg Chairperson | Managing 2 2
Director
2. | Mrs.Sangeeta Garg | Member Whole  Time | 2 2
Director
3. Mr. Gopal Bisht Member Whole  Time | 2 2
Director
4.* | Mr. Feroz Malik Member Non-executive | Nil NA
Independent
Director

* Mr. Feroz Malik was appointed as the new member of the Committee with effect from 131
.August, 2021.

Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

4, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR)

The provisions of Section 135{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, .
are applicable on the Company in the financial year 2021-2022, since the Net Profit (calculated
as per the provisions of section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013) of the immediate preceding

“financial year ie. 2021-2022 of the Company, exceeded the threshold limit of INR 5 Crore.
However, the Companies having a minimum CSR Expenditure of INR. 50 lakhs and less are not
requ1red to constitute any CSR Committee.

Since during the period under review, the Company was required to spend INR 15,99 lakhs
towards CSR activities and has spent an amount of INR. 37.03 Lakhs, the board has decided not
to form the CSR Committee and all the activities of the Company are to be taken under the
governance of the Board

5. "REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

WHOLE-TIME/ EXECUTIVE/ MANAGING DIRECTOR

A. Remuneration

The Whole-time Director shall be eligible for remuneration as may be approved by the
‘Shareholders of the Company on the recommendation of the Committee and the Board of |
Directors. The break-up of the pay scale, performance bonus and quantum of perquisites
including, employer’s contribution to Provident Fund, pension scheme, medical expenses,
club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board and on the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and shall be within the overall
remuneration approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.
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B. Minimum Remuneration

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the
Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Directors in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

C. Provision for Excess Remuneration

If any director draws or receives, directly or indirectly, by way of remuneration any such
sums in excess of the limit prescribed by Section 197 of the Act or without approval
required under such section, he/she shall refund such sums to the company, within two
years or such lesser period as may be allowed by the company, and until such sum is
refunded, hold it in trust for the company.

NON-EXECUTIVE / INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

A. Sitting Fee

The Independent Directors of the Company may receive remuneration by way of sitting
fees for attending the meeting of the Board of Directors or Committees thereof. Provided
that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder or such amount as may be prescribed
by the Central Government. ’

B. Profit-linked Commission

The profit-linked Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by the
shareholders of the Company subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the
Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
framed thereunder. ‘ o

C. Stock Options
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company. -

Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and other employees

The Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) except Managing Director and Whole Time Director, Senior
Management Personnel and other employees of the Company shall be paid monthly remuneration as
per the Company's HR policies and/or as maybe approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of
perquisites including, employer’s contribution to Provident Fund, pension scheme, medical
expenses, club fees etc. shall be as per the Company’s HR policies.

The Chief Financial Officer of the Company will make annual presentation(s) before the Committee -
which would have requisite details setting out the proposed performance bonus payouts for the
current financial year as well as the proposed increments for the next financial year. The Committee
shall peruse and approve the same unless required under relevant regulations, to refer the same to
the Board of Directors and/or Shareholders of the Company.

This Remuneration Policy shall apply to all future/ continuing employment / engagement[s-) with
the Company. In other respects, the Remuneration Policy shall be of guidance for the Board.
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The remuneration for Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Managerial Personnel and other
employees of the Company shall be approved by the Committee based on the recommendation /
presentation by the Chief Financial Officer of the Company. In case any of the relevant regulations
require that remuneration of KMPs or any other officer is to be specifically approved by the

Committee and / or the Board of Directors then such approval will be accordingly procured.

Details of Remuneration, sitting fees, etc. paid to ali the Directors for the year ended 31st
March, 2022 are given hereunder:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (MANAGING/WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS)

S.No | Name i Annual : Comm:ssion Total
ARY. | anivy {m INR) (nINR)
- Sotanmmy L _
1. Mr.  Naresh Managing 42,00,000 Nil Nil 42,00,000
Garg | Director
2. Mrs. Sangeeta | Whole Time | 30,00,000 Nil Nil 30,00,000
Garg Director
3. Mr. Gopal | Whole Time | 6,00,000 Nii Nil 6,00,000
Bisht Director
NON-E
SNo..| Name | Category Sitting | Perquisite '} Commission | Total -
el S Fee .. T R R
1. Mr. Umang. Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil -
Sarkar Independent Director
2. Mr.  Aashish | Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil -
Ghai Independent Director
3. Mr. Feroz | Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil -
Malik Independent Director
4. Mr.  Gautam | Non-Executive Nil Nit Nil -
Agarwal Independent Director

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

i. Details of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) of the Company:

- During the preceding three years, the Company’s Annual General Meetings were held at the
registered office situated at 4 MMTC/STC Market, Geetanjali, New Delhi-110017: ‘

Fmancn
al Year

Date -

v .| Time |'No - - -of

special’

Details of Special Resolutions passed
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i,

iii.

resolution |
passed -

2018-
19

Wednesday,
25.09.2019

2019-
20

Thursday,
24.09.2020

2020-
21

Thursday,
30.09.2021

11:00
AM,

1

Special Resolution was passed to re-appoint
Mr. Umang Sarkar as an Independent Non-
Executive Director for the second term.

. Special Resolution was passed to re-appoint

Mr. Aashish Ghai as  an Independent Non-
Executive Director for the second term.

. Special Resolution was passed to approve

waiver of recovery of excess managerial
remuneration paid in financial year 2019-20
and payment of revised remuneration to Mr.
Gopal Bisht (DIN; 00597160), Whole Time
Director and CFO of the Company.

. Special Resolution was passed to're-appoint

Mrs, Sangeeta Garg as Whole Time Director

of the Company.

Extra-Ordinary General Meeting

During the year under review one Extra-Ordinary General Meeting was held on 17t January,
2022

Details of the Special Resolutions passed through postal ballot, the person who
conducted the postal bailot exercise, details of the voting pattern and procedure of
postal ballot:

Postal Ballot:
During the year, the Company has conducted a Postal Ballot in March, 2022.

Details of the voting result of the above mentioned Postal Ballot is as follows:

Date of Postal Ballot Notice: 28t February, 2022
Vating Period: 05t March, 2022 to 03r9 April, 2022
Date of Declaration of Result: 04 April, 2022
Date of Approvak: 04t April, 2022

Mr. Abhymanyu Upadhyay, proprietor of A. Upadhyaya & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary was appointed as the Scrutiniser for carrying out the postal ballot in fair and
transparent manner. The Company successfully completed the process of obtaining approval
of shareholders for Special Resolution on item detailed helow:

Purpose of | Type of | No.  of | Votes castin favor . ' -] Votes cast against
‘Resolution . |:Resolution | Shares | No. - of | Percentage | No. of | Percen -

| (Ordinary/ | held = | Votes | ' Votes tage "
Veoluntary Special 463971 | 11385866 24.54% 0 0.00
Delisting of | Resolution 20
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the Equity
Shares of the
Company
from
Metropolita
n  Stock
Exchange of
India
Limited

Special resolutions are proposed te be passed threugh postal ballot

Special Resolution as may be necessary would be passed through Postal Ballot in compliance
with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations.

Procedure for postal ballot

In compliance with Section 108, 110 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, read with related Rules made thereunder, the Company provides the electronic voting
(e-voting) facility to all its members. The Company engages the services of CDSL for the
purpose of providing e-voting facility to all its members. The members have both the option
to vote either by physical ballot or through e-voting,

The Company dispatches the postal ballot notices and forms along with postage prepaid
business reply envelopes to its members whose names appears on the register of
members/list of beneficiaries on cut-off date. The Postal Ballot Notice is sent to members in
electronic form to the email addresses registered with their depaository participants {in case
of electronic shareholding)/ the company's register and share transfer agents (in case of
physical shareholding)

The Company also publishes a notice in the newspaper, declaring the details of completion of
dispatch and other requirements as mandated under the Act and applicable rules. Those
Members who desires to exercise their votes by physical postal ballot forms shall return the

forms, duly completed and signed to the scrutinizer on or before the close of the voting
period. Member's desires to exercise their votes by electronic mode are requested to vote
before close of business hours not later.

The Scrutinizer submits his report after the completion of scrutiny, and the consolidated
results of the voting by postal ballot are then announced by the Chairman of the meeting.

.iv. Details of the Special Resolutions proposed to be conducted through postal ballot:

None of the businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuring AGM requires passing of a
special resolution through postal ballot. .

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

A. Quarterly Results
The Company had published its quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results in
accordance with the Listing Regulations in Financial Express (English) and Jansatta (Hindi)
after its submission to exchange.
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Newspaper

The Company normally publishes quarterly results/ half yearly in leading Business
Newspaper National daily of the Country like Financial Express (English) and Jansatta
{Vernacular Language/Hindi) in accordance with SEBI Listing Regulations and Circulars the
same to stock exchange & the shareholders '

Wehsite

All important/material information relating to the Company and its performance including
the financial results, various policies framed/approved by the Board, matters concerning the
shareholders, details of the corporate contact persons, and shareholding pattern are
displayed on the Company’s website www.genesisfinance.net.

Official News Release _
The Company didn’t make any official news release during the period under review.

Presentations made to Institutional Investors or to the Analysts

. The Company didn’t make any presentations to the institutional investors or analysts.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

A.

32nd Annual General Meeting

Date 30% September, 2022

Time 11:00 A.M.

Venue 4 MMTC/STC Market Geetanjali New Deihi
110017

Financial Year: 1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022

Dividend Payment Date: The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the
financial year 2021-22.

Listing on Stock Exchange:

The Equity Shares of your Company are listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited {MSEI).

Address: Building A, Unit 2054, 2 Floor, Piramal Agastya Corporate Park, L.B.S Road, Kurla
West, Mumbai - 400070

Stock Code: GENESISFIN

Annual Listing Fees payment: The Company has paid the annual listing fees for the
Financial Year 2021-22 to MSEI

Stock Price Performance / Market price data: Securities not traded during the year.

. Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE sensex, CRISIL l'nde_x
. etc:N/A

Are the securities suspended from trading? If yes, the reason: N/A
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J. Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents: Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.

K. Share Transfer system:
The Company has appointed Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Lid as its share transfer and
registrar agent. All physical transfers, transmission, transposition, issue of duplicate share
certificates, issue of demand drafts in lieu of dividend warrants, etc. as well as requests for
Dematerialization/Rematerialization of shares are processed at Skylines. The work related
to Dematerialization/Rematerialisation is handled by Skyline through its connectivity with

- NSDL and CDSL.

Correspondence address: D-153 A, 1st Floor, Phase-|,
Okhla Industrial Area,
New Delhi- 110020

L. Distribution of Sharebolding

DISTRIBUTION OF 46, 39, 71,200 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL AS ON 31.03.2022

(Nominal Value of Each Share INR 10/-)

Distribution of shareholding across categories as on 31.03.2022

S.No. | Categories “A'Ne. . of | Number of |%  to -Total
A SRR Shareholders - | Sharesheld :
1 Promoter & Promoter | 8 30716824 4
Group '
2 Public 201 15680296 33.8
3 Non Promoter- Non Public | 0 0 0
4 Shares underlying DRs 0 0 0
5 Shares held by Employee | 0 0 0
Trusts
Total 209 46397120 100
"Distribution of sharebolding according to size class as on 31.03.2022
Shareholding = | Number ' -of| % to Total | Shareholding - | % to Total
Nominal Value . ' | Shareholders - | Numbers - | Amount |-Amount i
GnivR) | | Ry |
Up To 5,000 167 143500.00 0.03
5001 To 10,000 11 5.00 79000.00 0.02
10001 To 20,000 1 0.45 14000.00 0.00
20001 To 30,000 1 0.45 29000.00 0.01
30001 To 40,000 2 0.91 78000.00 0.02
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40001 To 50,600 5 2.27 231000.00 0.05

50001 To 1,00,000 |6 2.73 483300.00 0.10
1,00,000 and Above | 27 12.27 462913400.00 99.77
| Total 209 100 463971200.00 100

M. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity:
Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd, RTA of the Company, is the commen agency for
undertaking physical transfers and act as Depository Registrar.

N. Outstanding Global Depository Receipts (GDR) or American Depository Receipts
(ADR) or warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact |
on equity: N/A

"0. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: N/A
Plant locations: N/A

Q. Address of Communication:
‘The Shareholders may address their Communication suggestion / grievances / queries to: -
Genesis Finance Company Limited

4 MMTC/STC Market, Geetanjali,
* New Delhi-110017

List of all credit ratings obtained: Brickwork Ratings has given the rating of BWR BB+ for
long Term Bank Loan of INR. 25.83 Crere.

R. OTHER DISCLOSURES

A. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions
The Company has not entered into any materially significant transactions with the
related parties viz. Promoters, Directors or the Management, or their re]atlves or
Subsidiaries having potential conflict with the Company’s interest.

B. Penalties imposed on Listed Entity; The Company has submitted the disclosures of
related party transactions for the half-year ended i.e., October- March, 2021 on 31st july,
2021,

Since, the Company was obliged to submit the same on or before 30t July, 2021, it had
made a delay of 1 day in filing the required disclosure. The company was able to submit
the prescribed disclosure on 31st July, 2021,

The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited on which the equity shares of the
Company are listed, had levied a fine of INR 5,000 /- (Rupees Five Thousand Only) plus
applicable GST and directed the Company to pay the fine within 15 days from the date of
order letter dated August 20, 2021. The Company has paid the fine to the stock exchange
within the provided time.
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Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of
the Listing Regulations read with Schedule V, the Company has a Whistle Blower Policy
for establishing a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees. No person has been
denied access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. The policy has been hosted on
the website of the Company at -

https: g€ isfi . i i df/Details-of-establishment-of-Vigil-
Mechanism-or-Whistle-Blower.pdf :

Policy for determining Material Subsidiary

The Company does not have any material listed/unlisted subsidiary companies and is
therefore, not required to comply with the provisions of Regulation 24 of the Listing
Regulations, regarding the Corporate Governance requirements with respect to -
subsidiary.

. Archival Policy of the Company

The Company has hosted its archival policy on its website which is available at
https:/ /www.genesisfinance.net/corporate-governance.html

Policy on dealing with Related Party Transaction

The Company has a Policy on Related Party Transactions and Materiality of Related Party 7
Transactions. The Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company at:
https://www.genesisfinancenet/financial-pdf/Related-Party-Transaction-Policy.pdf.

. Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities: N/A

. . Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or quahﬁed

institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 [7A)

. During the year under review, the Company has not raised any funds through preferential
allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A).

Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary

A certificate from a Company Secretary in practice certifying that none of the Directors on
‘the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
. continuing as Directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any
such statutory autherity is annexed and marked as Annexure [V-A.
Acceptance of recommendations of the Committees of the Board

During the period under review, the Board has accepted all the recommendations of the
Committees of the Board.

Total Fees paid by the Listed Entity to its Statutory Auditor
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During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors of the Company has been paid a fees,
on consolidated basis is glven below:

S .Partlculars SR IR R Amount (in INR) -
‘No. R IR RPN o BRI
1. Statutory Audit Fees 1,00,000/-
2. Tax Audit Fees 50,000/-
3. i Other matters including certification 50,000/-
4. | Reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses NIL

't Total* 2,00,000/-

*Excludes taxes gs applicable

Sexual Harassment Policy

The Company has in place a Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 read with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition,
and Redressal) Rules, 2013, An Internal Complaints Committee (“ICC") has been set up to
redress Complaints received on sexual harassment.

No complaint on sexual harassment was received during the Financial Year 2021-22, The
details are as under:

S. ' | Particulars . i ool No.of Complaints

1. | Number of complaints filed during the financial year | Nil

2. | Number of complaints disposed-off during the | Nil
financial year

3. | Number of cases pending as on end of the financial | Ni}

year

9. COMPLIANCE OF DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE LISTING REGULATIONS
Pursuant to Schedule V Clause C sub-clause 12 the Company has adopted following discretionary
requirements as specified in Schedule II Part E:

Modified Opinion{s) in audit report The Company’s audit report does not contain any
modified opmlon(s)

Reporting of Internal Auditor: The internal auditor reports directly to the Audlt
Committee of the Company.,

10. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The information provided under this annexure constitutes the report on corporate governance
during FY 2021-22, A section on 'Management Discussion and Analysis’ for FY 2021- 22is
*also included in this Annual Report.

The Company duly submits the quarterly compliance report to the stock exchange.

11, DPECLARATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR
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12.

13.

14,

15.

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board Members &
and Senior Executives of the Company, which is also hosted on the website of Company at:

“https://www.genesisfinance.net/director.pdf.

In terms of Regulation 26(3) of the Listing Regulations, all the Board members and Senijor
Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code for the year on ended 315t March
2022. A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director of the Company forms a part
of this Report and marked as Annexure IV-B.

CERTIFICATE FROM SECRETARIAL AUDITOR ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

-As per the provision of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, a certificate from practicing

Company Secretary on Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance is marked and

annexed as Annexure IV-C.

DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE
ACCOUNT

During the financial year under review, the Company does not have any unclaimed shares. Hence, -
it has not transferred unclaimed shares to demat suspense account,

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

In terms of Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations, the Certificate from the Managing
Director and the Chief Financial Officer (CFQ) was placed before the Board. The same is provided
as Annexure IV-D to this report.

CODE OF CONDUCT ON PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

.Pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company had laid

down a Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive
[nformation. All the Directors of the Board, Senior Management at all locations and other
employees who could be privy to unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company are
governed by this Code. The Code has been disclosed on the website of the Company:
hitps://www.genesisfinance.net/.

For and on Behalf ¢
Gengsis Finance Coy

e'Board
: any Lmuted

J @
.d; g /Q%Mh Lw—-j
Nprdsh Garg - Sangeeta Garg
(Managing Directoty... - {Whole Time Dlrector)
DIN: 60916814 DIN: 01117956
Address: B-24 Ground Floor, Address: B-24 Ground Floor,
Geetanjali Enclave, Geetanjali Enclave,
New Delhi- 110017 New Delhi- 110017

Date: 02.09.2022
Place: New Delhi
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Mob-9312271115
M1-45769176
GSTIN: 07AALPUB830B171

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

{Pursuantto Regulation 34{3) and Schedule V Para € Clause {10)(i] of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015])

To,

The Members

Genesis Finance Company Limited
4 MMTC/STC Market, Geetanjali,
New Delhi - 110070

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Genesis Finance Company Limited having CIN: L659 10DL1990PLC04-0705and having
registered office at 4 MMTC/STC Market, Geetanjali, New Delhi — 110070 (hereinafter referred to as
"the Company”), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this certificate, in

arrardanca urith Damlatian 2402 raad writh tha Srhindnle W Dara F Sob clatiea 106 AF tha Saciritine



45



Annexure -IV-B

TION ON E OF CONDUCT

To,

The Board of Directors

Genesis Finance Company Limited
4 MMTC/STC Market, Geetanjali,
New Delhi -110017

This is to inform that Genesis Finance Company Limited (hereinafter to be referred as “the
Company”) has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Managing director, Executive Directors and non-
executive directors including the independent directors.

I confirm that the Company has in respect of financial year ended 315t March, 2022, received from

Senior Management of the Company and the Members of the Board, a declaration of compliance with
the Code of Conductr s llcabie to them,

Naresh Garg y
(Managing Director}
DIN: 00916814

Address: B-24 Ground Floor,
Geetanjali Enclave,

New Dethi- 110017

Date: 027 September, 2022
Place: New Delhi
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dnnexure -JV-C

Moh-9312271115
011-457691 76
GSTIN: 07AALPUSBSI0R1Z1

AUPADHYAYA& ASSOCIATES

6/41,209 Sunder Kiran Building, WEA Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005
E-mail: updacs@yahoo.co.in ,updacs@gmail com

Certificate on Corporate Governance
fPursuant to the provisions of Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015}

To,

The Members

Genesis Finance Company Limited
4 MMTC/STC Market, Geetanjali,
New Delhi- 110070

The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Genesis Finance Company Limited (“the
Company") for the financial year ended 31 March 2022, contains details as required by the
provisions of Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Ohligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, ("LODR Regulations”) as amended. This report
is required by the Company to be annexed with the Directors’ Report, in terms of Para E of
Schedule V to the LODR Regulations, for further being sent to the Shareholders of the Company
and wc have examined the applicable compliance of conditions of Corporatc Governance by
the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2021, as stipulated in Chapter IV of the
LODR Regulations as amended from time to time.

Management's Responsibility for the compliance with the conditions of Listing
Regulations

The Company's Management is responsibie for the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and
documents as stipulated under the Listing Regulations. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance
withthe conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Pursuant to the requirements of the LODR Regulations. it is our responsibility to provide a
reasonable assurance whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in LODR Regulations for the financial year ended 31tMarch 2022.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company for
the period 1stApril20217 to 31stMarch 2022 as per the LODR Regulations. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

poRance compliance by the Company as
g \Special purposes (Revised 2016},



Mob-9312271115
011-453769176
GSTIN: 07AATLPUBRIORB1ZI

A UPADHYAYAR: ASSOCIATES

6/41,20%9 Sunder Kiran Building, WEA Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005
E-mail: updacs@yahoo.co.in ,updacs@gmail.com

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate.
The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that we comply
withthe ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICSI.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control (SQC} 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o
us, and the representation provided to us by the management of the Company, we certify that
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stiputated in the SEBI
Listing Regulations for the year ended 31st March , 2022.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.
Other matters and Restriction on Use

The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the
purpose to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the SEBILODR Regulations,
and it should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not
accept or assumc any liability or any duty of carc for any other purpose or to any other person
to whom this certificate is shown or Intg ¥whose hands it may <ome without cur prier consent
in writing.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For A. Upadhyaya& Associates
P TPy CompanySsgretaries

ULMN: PO L1 UMD 7 7UD

Date: 26/08/2022
Place: Delhi
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Annexure-1V-D.

ertification in terms of Regulation 17(8) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listin

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,

The Board of Directors

Genesis Finance Company Limited
4 MMTC/STC Market, Geetanjali,
New Delhi -110017

We, the undersigned in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of
Genesis Finance Company Limited (“the Company”), certify to the Board in terms of regulation
33(2) (a) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that;

1. We have reviewed the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2022, Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Statement of changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information of the Company for the year ended 31t
March, 2022. -

2.~ These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period.

3. The financial statements present in all material respects, a true and fair view of the Company’s
affairs, the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as at 315t
March, 2022, and are in compliance with the existing accounting standards and/or applicable .
laws and/or regulations.

4. " There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are frauclulent
illegal or Vlolate the Company's Code of Conduct.

5. Weareresponsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee,
deficiency in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and -
the steps we have taken or propose to rectify these deficiencies.

6. We have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting, wherever applicable, to the Company’s auditors and the audit committee of
the Company's Board:

a. Any deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, that could adversely affect
the Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data, and have
confirmed that there have been no material weaknesses in internal controls over financial -
reporting including any corrective actions with regard to deficiencies.

b. Any significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
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¢. Any instances of significant fraud of which we are aware that involve the management or
other employees who have a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over
Financial Reporting.

For and on behalf of
Genesis,Finance Company Limited

&

Nare arg

{Managing Director) (Chief Financial Officer)

DIN: 00916814 DiN: 00597160

Address: B-24 Ground Floor, Geetanjali Address: 705 A/9, Ward No. 3 Flat No. 3,
Enclave, New Delhi- 110017 Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030

Place: New Delhi
Date: 22d September, 2022
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ANNEXUREV
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

[Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with the Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of
Indiq (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

The Management of the Company is pleased to present its report on Industry Scenario including
Company performance during the financial year 2021-22. '

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Financial year 2021-22 {FY2022) was once again dominated by Covid as new waves of infection
sweptacross countries. In India, the second wave (‘Delta’) proved far more deadly than the first. After
a shaky start in some places, the roll-out of vaccines in India began in dead earnest. The eventual
success of nation-wide vaccination across this far flung sub-continent played a large role in curbing
hospitalisation. :

However, coping up with this wave, India’s GDP growth recorded a significant rise of 8.95% in the
year 2021 and 8.15% in the year 2022, after facing a series of downfalls - falling from 6.80% in the -
year 2017 t0 6.45% in the year 2018 to 3.74% in the year 2019 to -6.60% in the year 2020, '

Thé advent of the highly transmissible variant ‘Omicron’ arrived in early January 2022. In this third
wave, India’s daily number of reported cases peaked to nearly 350,000 in January 2022 and the active
case load was over 22 million. India did not see a re-run of lockdowns and a massive drop in GDP as
witnessed in FY2021. Thanks to a huge vaccination drive, the earlier strong link between Covid
waves and fall in GDP growth was considerably reduced.

There can be no doubt that Covid has inflicted enormous pain and suffering to individuals and
corporates alike across the globe. Equally, it gave the world an opportunity to reinvent itself to adapt
to new ways of life and business. This pandemic was a real test of resilience and agility of businesses
across all sectors, be it manufacturing, service, real estate, entertainment sector and others.
Corporates that successfully adapted and survived the challenges thrown by Covid have generally
become resilient and agile organisations who are now future ready to weather such a massive
disruption. )

OUTLOOK

The emergence of the third wave which although had less impact than the second wave posed .
significant challenges to the fragile economic recovery. The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has
slashed India's growth forecast for 2022-23 (FY23} by 80 basis points to 7.4 per cent, citing less
favourable external conditions and rapid policy tightening by the central bank.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The NBFCs are rapidly emerging as an alternative to traditional banking. They are playing a
significant role in transforming the Indian Financial System and exhibiting immense potential in
reaching out to the underbanked by taking forward the Central Government’s agenda of Financial

Inclusion, ' '

NBFCs' contribution to the Indian economy has developed exponentially over the years. These
institutions today are not merely focused on the traditional methodologies of lending such as
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commercial vehicle financial but they have now spread their services across products namely
personal loans, housing Joans, education loans and many more.

In order to mitigate the impact of Covid-19 pandemic, the Government of India and the Reserve Bank
of India came up with stimulus package and announced various schemes such as Emergency Credit
Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS), Partial Credit Guarantee Scheme (PCGS), Special Liguidity Scheme
(SLS}, extension of Credit Linked Subsidy scheme for MIG under PMAY(U), Targeted Long-Term Repo
Opérations (TLTRO), Moratorium etc,, clearly laying down the vision for NBFCs and thus facilitated
a strong recovery in second half of the year

Since the last decade, the NBFC sector has held critical importance in the Indian Financial Services
sector. The main objective of NBFCs has been serving the underserved segment of the Indian
economy such as MSME, microfinance and other retail segments. NBFCs are harnessing technology
to reinvent traditional business models and offer loans in a faster, customised and more convenient ‘
way to the underbanked population of India.

OUTLOOK

in the amidst of Covid-19 pandemic, the NBFC sector remained flat last year with hopes for recovery.
While the economic sector has shown a recovery, the outlook for FY23 still locks gloomy with the
evolving uncertainties of the ensuing wave of COVID-19. The severity of infections and effect of
lockdown on business on NBFC asset quality will only become apparent over time.

Organic consolidation is also underway with larger NBFCs gaining share. In three fiscals through
2021, the market share of the top 5 NBFCs has risen 600 basis points (bps) to 46%. The ability to
identify niches that cater to the relatively difficult-to-address customer segments and asset classes
will fuel long-term growth for the sector.

Retail loans are expected to see reasonably broad-based growth in the current and next fiscals
supported by pick-up in demand and consequently underlying sales. Gold, home and unsecured loans
should clock the fastest growth rates. On the other hand, wholesale credit would continue to degrow
as platforms such as alternate investment funds gain currency.

In terms of asset quality, the change in the Reserve Bank of India’s (RBI) NPA recognition normto a -
daily due-date basis instead of the month-end will have implications. Typically, NBFCs ramp up
collection activity between the due date and the month-end, which is why their overdues reduce by
the end of the month. However, this flexibility is no longer available. And bounce rates in the 60-90
days bucket are estimated at 25-35%. Consequently, a significant proportion of loans in the 60-50
days bucket may slip into the >90 days overdue bucket and will have to be recognised as NPAs.

CRISIL Ratings expects GNPAs to increase by 25-300 bps based on asset class because of the new
recognition norm. While home loans and gold loans will be the least impacted, unsecured, and micro,
small and medium enterprises loans will bear the brunt.

Another monitorable is the performance of the restructured book. While there has been across-the-
segment improvement in the monthly collection efficiency ratio (MCR) of NBFCs for the quarter
ended September 2021, the quantum of restructuring done under the RBI Resolution Framework 2.0
is more than last year. Since this mostly involved offering moratorium, the performance of thlS book
after moratorium is monitorable.

THE COMPANY
Your coinpany is one of the leading Indian Financial Institution specializing in providing debt .

financing to MSMEs and consumers in India. The founding theme of Genesis Finance is financing
India's 50 million MSMEs and its emerging middle class, with a differentiated mode], based on new -
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technologies provides a large and unigue opportunity. Genesis has been in the business for niore than
25 years and was amongst the first 25 NBFCs registered with RBI.

Unlike traditional models of financing, Genesis Finance successfully creates innovative financial
solutions for you and your business to fulfill all your financing needs. The company provides

financing for various purposes like business expansion, working capital loans, car loans, home loans ,
and personal loans.

As a result of its deeply embedded risk culture and robust risk management practices, the Company’s
portfolio quality as of 31 March 2022 continues to remain strong,

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company {NBFC). It is engaged in the business of financing
which is the only segment in the Company. Hence, the results for the year under review pertain to
only financing activity. '

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

7

++ Opportunities

NBFCs have served the unbanked customers by pioneering into retail asset-backed lending,
lending against securities and microfinance. Following variables in the external env1ronment
may be seen as opportunities for the Company:

» NBFCs aspire to emerge as a one-stop shop for all financial services;
» The sector has witnessed moderate consolidation activities in recent years, a trend
expected to continue in the near future; _
~+ New banking license-related guidelines issued by RBI place NBFCs ahead in competition
for licenses owing largely to their rural network;
= New RBI guidelines on NBFCs with regard to capital requirements, provisioning norms
© & enhanced disclosure requirements are expected to benefit the sector in the long run.

.

“ Threats
Being an NBFC, the Company has to face various threats as under mentioned;

-« High cost of funds;
« Financial services companies often compete en the basis of offering lower fmancmg
rates, higher deposit rates and investment services;
+  Competition from other NBFCs and banks;
« Stringent regulatory norms prevent new entrants

OUTLOOK

NBFC’s has played an important role in the economic growth and financial inclusion. As the economy
grows larger and continue to develop, the need for credit will rise disproportionately which will
provide an oppartunity to NBFC's to shine and increase their market share. In order to sustain in the
Competitive market, the Company is following a customer relationship approach by raising the level
of customer service and also focusing on certain areas through optimizing the funding costs,
identification of potential business areas, widening geographical reach, cost efficiencies, strict credit
monitoring, etc.
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With the initiatives taken by the government to promote the growth of NBFC’s in India, there is a
potential for the Company to increase its market share in coming years.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The environment in which the company operates is impacted by a variety of risks, some of which are
observable and manageable. Others are unpredicted and uncontrollable. In these circumstances, the
ability of the business to sustain value creation for its stakeholders depends heavily on the proper
identification and management of risks.

An efficient risk management committee is in place at the company, and it efficiently detects,
assesses, reports, monitors, and controls operational risks. In the company, risk identification and
management are ongoing processes. The Risk Management Committee diligently pursues it. The
Company keeps a close eye on market changes so that it can adapt as necessary. Given the heightened
level of market rivalry, timely and efficient risk management is essential for success.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an effective internal control system to evaluate the adequacy of all internal
controls, its processes and ensures strict adherence to clearly laid down processes as well as to the
prescribed regulatory and legal framework. The Company’s Internal Control System commensurate
with its size and the nature of its operations with an aim to provide reasonable assurance that all
assets are safeguard from unauthorized use, recording and providing reliable financial and
operational information, ensuring compliance with applicable statues and corporate policies. It
evaluates the adequacy of all mternal controls and processes and ensures strict adherence to clearly
laid down processes and procedures as well as to the prescribed regulatory and legal framework.

A well-established, independent Internal Audit function is responsible for providing mdependent
assurance on Company’s system of internal controls, risk management and governance processes.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors regularly reviews the internal audit reports and the
adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

The Company recognizes people as its most valuable asset and it has built an open, transparent and
meritocratic culture to nurture this asset. Employees are central as well as critical to the Company as
they are the real assets of the organization. The Company believes in retaining high caliber employees
while engaging and nurturing them to achieve great heights in the area of operations. The employee
relationship with the company remained harmonious throughout the year.

The Company had 9 (Nine) permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as at March 31, 2022.
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the financial year under review, the Company has recorded turnover of INR 2,703.59 Lakhs
in comparison to INR 2,262.67 Lakhs of the previous year.

Profit Before Tax (PBT) stands at INR 1,191.98 Lakhs as against profit of INR 988.87 Lakhs of the
previous financial year.

The Company’s Profit After Tax (PAT) increased to INR 806.52 Lakhs in FY 2021-22 compared to
profit of INR 926.74 Lakhs in FY 2020-21 The earning per equity share of the Company (basic) has
decreased from INR 2.00/- to INR 1.74/-.
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS
a) The details of the key financial ratios in which there has been a significant change {i.e. change

of 25% or more): Net profit Margin has increased from 54.01 as on 31st March 2021 to
29.84% as on 31t March 2022. This represents a decrease of 24.17% (Approx.).

b) Further, there is no significant changes in the following key financial ratios:

- Sr. No. Key Financial Ratios FY 2021-22 | FY 2020-21"

1. Debtors Turnover NA NA

2. Inventory Turnover NA NA

3. Interest Coverage Ratio 2.95 3.93

4. Current Ratio 3.66 5.56

5. Debt Equity Ratio 1.86 0.48

6. Operating Profit Margin {%) 45.12% 58.07

7. Net Profit Margin (%) 29.84% 54.01

8. Return on Net Worth 7.42% 11.77

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The company continues to pursue the strategy of being multi product and multi locational, thus
giving the distinct edge from the risk management and scalability perspective. The focus across the
product is of catering to the lower and the middle income segment, which is the key driver of our
economy.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This report contains forward-looking statements which are based on certain assumptions, risks,
uncertainties and expectations of future events. All statements that address expectations or
projections about the future are forward-locking statements. The actual results, performance or
achievements can thus differ materially from those projected in any such statements depending on
various factors including the demand supply conditions, change in government regulations, tax
regimes, economic development within the country and such other incidental factors over which, the
Company does not have any direct control. This report should be read in con]unctmn with the
financial statements included herein and the notes thereto,

For and on behalf of
Genesis Finance Company Limited

:ﬂf /
Naresh/Garg -

(Managing Dir
DiN: 00916814 _ DIN: 00597160

Address: B-24 Ground Floor, Geetanjali Address: 705 A/9, Ward No. 3 Flat No. 3,
Enclave, New Delhi- 110017 Mehrauli, New Delhi-110030

L

Gopal Bisht

Place: New Delhi
Date: 2nd September, 2022
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FORMNO. MR-3
SECRETARIALAUDITREPORT
FOR TIIE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315TMARCII 2022

[Pursuant to Section 204{1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Kule No. 9 of the Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Genesis Finance Company Limited
4, MMTL. /ST Market, Geetanjali,
New Dethi-110017

I, have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Genesis Finance Company Limited (hercinafter
to be referred as “the Company”}. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papcrs, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and alsc the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company bas during the audit period ended on
31 March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder, except to the extent
as mentioned below:

Sr. Relevant  Provision lor | Observation Aclion, il any

No. | compliance requirement taken by the
Board

1. Pursuant to Regulation 23(9) | The Company has submitted | The Metropolitan

of the Securities and Exchange

The listed entity shalt submit
within 30 days from the date
of publication of its
standalone and consolidated
financial resufts for the half
yecar, disclosures of related
party transactions on a
consclidated basts, in the
format specified in the
relevant accounting standards

the disclosures of refated party

Since, the Company was
obliged to submit the same on
or before 3Cthjuly, 2021, it had
made a delay of 1 day in filing
the required disclosure. The
company was able to submit
the prescribed disclosure on

Stock Exchange of

Board of India (Listing | transactions for tbe half-year | India Limited on
Obligations and Disclosure | ended ie, October- March, | which the cquity
Requirements)  Regulations, | 2021 on 31sUuly, 2021. shares of the
2015; Company are

fisted, had levied a
fine of INR 5,000
/- (Rupees Five
Thousand  Only)
plus  applicable
GST and directed
the Company to
pay the fine within
15 days from the
date of order
letter dated
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New Delhi-110005

for annual results to the stock
exchanges and publish the
same on its website

*Note: The above provision has
been amended w.e.f. 015t Apri],

2022 through {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremenis) {Sixth
Amendmentf Regulations,
2021.

The amended  provision

mandates entities to make such
disclosure every six months
within 15 days from the date of
publication of its standalone
and consolidated financial
results.

August 20, 2021.
The Company has

paid the fine tc the
stock  exchange
within the

provided time.

As per the second Proviso to
Section  135(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013,
company having an unspent
CSR amount, unless it relates
to an ongoing project shall
transfer the same to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII,
within a period of six months

The Company had an unspent
amount of INR64127.81, which
it was reguired to transfer to
the prescribed fund, however it
has been unable to do so.

The Board clarifies
that the deviation
was on account of

the restrictions
and after-effects of
the COVID-19

pandemic and as
made good the
non-compliance.

of the expiry of the financial
year

| also confirm that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place ' the extent in the manner and subject 1o the repariing made hereinaftar:

Ihave examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the period ended on 31t March, 2022 to the extent applicable to
the Company according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} and the Rules made there under;
it. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA"} and the Rules made

L 3 NI
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v. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redrassal} Act, 2017%: and

vi. | further report that, during the year, the following Regulaticns and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company: -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements} Regulaticns, 2018;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition
of $hares and Takeov ers) Regulations, 2011;

€. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Rcgulations, 2015;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (ShareBased Employee
Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity
Shares} Regulations, 2021;

vii.  Further, the following Act(s) and regulations have been identified as specifically
applicable on the Company;

a. The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1834 and the rules made thereunder
{including Guidelines, Master Circulars, Notifications etc. issued by RBI};

b. TheIncome Tax Act. 1961 and rules made thercunder;

¢. The Goods and Services Act, 2017 and rules made thereunder.

viil. | have also examined the compliances by the Company with the applicable
clauses of the following:

a. The company has entered into fisting agreement with the Metropalitan
Stock Exchange of India Limited on 17t September, 2018. During the
period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Reguliations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc.
mentioned above.

iX. |, further report that the Company has, in my opinion, complied with the
provisions of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder as notified
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company, with regard to:
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d. Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the

Registrar of Companies;

The Notice of Board meetings and Board Committee meetings;

The meetings of Directors and Board Committees thereon;

The 31st Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company held on

Thursday, 301 September, 2021at 11:00 AM. (IST) at 4 MMTC/STC

Market, Geetanjali New Delhi-110017;

h. Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its
Committee Meetings;

.. Approvalg of the Members, the Board of Directors, the goard Committeeg
and the government authorities, wherever required;

j- Constitution of the Board of Directors / Board Committee(s},
appointment, Retirement and re-appointment of Directors including the
Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, and Chief Financial Officer
(CFO) and Company secretary (KMPs);

k. Payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director
and Whole-time Directors,

. Appointment and remuneration of Auditors;

m. Declaration and payment of dividends:(NA)

n. Transfer of amounts as not required under the Act to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund and uploading of details of unpaid and
unclaimed dividends on the Websites of the Company and the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs:(NA)

0. Borrowings and registration, modification and satisfacticn of charges
wherever applicable;

p. Investment of the Company's funds including investments and [oans to
others;

¢. Form of Balance Sheet as prescribed under Part |, form of Statement of
Profit and Loss as prescribed under Part Il and General Instructions for
preparation of the same as Prescribed in Schedufe 111 to the Act;

r. Directors’ report;

s. Contracts, registered office and puhlication of name of the Company;

L. Al other applicable provisions of the Act ang the Rules thereunder,

@

X Since, the Company is registered as Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC})
under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, and | have examined
that the Company has comptied with all the provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and filed
the return with RBI from time to time.

Xi. | have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secratarial

Ctanrardc with racnact +A Mantinne Af tha RAaarAd af Niractare S 11 and NManaral
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with regard to Dematerialization/rematerialization of securities and
reconciliation of records of Dematerialized securities with all securities issued by
the Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Circutars, Secretarial Standards, etc. as mentioned
above.
1 further report that:

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted in the following manner:

e Executive Director:
Mr. Naresh Garg. Mrs. Sangeeta Garg and Mr. Gopal Bisht

e Non-Executive Independent Directors:
Mr. Feroz Malik, Mr. Gautam Agarwal and Mr. Aashish Ghai

b} The Board is well supported on the exccutive functicning of Whole-Time Key
Managerial Perscnnel's (KMP}.

s Key-Managerial Personnel:
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer- Ms. Richa Bhardwaj

During the year under revigw, the following changes took place in the composition of
the Board of Directors and Whole-Time KMP with all the necessary compliances to the
respective provision of the Act.

e Ms. Richa Bhardwa] (Membership No.: A32549)} was appointed as
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f. 13t August, 2021.

e Mrs. Sangeeeta Garg (DIN: 01117956) was re-appointed as Whole-Time
Director at the Thirty First (315} Annual General Meeting held on
Thursday, 30t September, 2021

s Mr. Umang Sarkar (DIN: 03172902) resigned from the positicn of Chief
Executive Officer and Manager of the Company w.ef. 17th November,
2021.

= Mr. Gautam Agarwal (DIN: 00534790} was appointed as Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company w.ef. 14% February. 2022, subject
to the approval of shareholders of the Company.
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d) As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded, the decisions of the Board
were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

e) The Company has obtained all necessary approvals as required under the
various provisions of the Act; and

f} There were no prosecution and penalty initiated under the SEBI Act, SCRA,
Depositories Act against / on the Company, its Directors and Officers.

g) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their
eligibtlity w.rt. appointment, their betng independent and compliance with the
Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel;

h} As per the records, the Company generally filed all the forms, returns,
documcents and resolutions as required to be filed with the Registrar of
Companies {'RCC) within the stipulated time. Further, the Company is
recommended to take utmost carc while filling the forms with the registrar.

i} There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable [aws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

J} During the audit pertod of the company following events / actions have a major
bearing on the company's affairs inpursuance of the above rcferred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, ett.

= Ms. Richa Bhardwaj (Membership No.: A32549) was appointed as
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f. 13™ August, 2021,

« Mrs. Sangcecta Garg (DIN: 01117956) was rc-appointed as Wholc-Time
Director at the Thirty First (31st} Annital General Meeting held on
Thursday, 30th September, 2021

e Mr. Umang Sarkar (DIN: 03172902) resigned from the position of Chief
Executive Officer and Manager of the Company wef. 17t November,
2021.

e Mr. Gautam Agarwal (DIN: 00534790} was appointed as Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company w.ef. 14% February, 2022, subject
to the approval of shareholders of the Company.

« The decision of Board of Directors for voluntary delisting the equity
shares of the Company from Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited in its Board Meetina held on 28t Februarv, 2022,
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All the necessary compliances with respect to the above events have been complied with.

R Y "LV I

Place: Delhi

This report is te be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.
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Annexure - A

To,

The Membhers

Genesis Finance Company Limited
4, MMTC/STC Market, GeetanjaHl,
New Dethi-110017

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of sccretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the Correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a
reasonabte basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verificd the correctness and appropriatencss of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company.

4. ‘Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of ftaws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on random test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
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